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APPENDIX C 

States' Substance Abuse Task 

Forces: A Look Across the Nation 
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US Health Departments, Opioid Task Force, and Opioid-Prescription Drug Intervention 

Recommendations 

State Link to Health 
Department 

Link to Task Force 
(if available) 

Link to 
Recommendations 

(if available) 

AL http://www.alaba
mapublichealth.go
v/ 
 

N/A N/A 

    

AK http://dhss.alaska.
gov/Pages/default
.aspx 
 

http://dhss.alaska.gov/AKOpioidTaskForce/Pages/defa
ult.aspx 
 

http://dhss.alaska.
gov/AKOpioidTask
Force/Documents/
AOPTF-
Recommendations
-1-19-17.pdf 
 

    

AZ http://www.azdhs
.gov/ 
 

http://substanceabuse.az.gov/substance-
abuse/meeting-body/arizona-substance-abuse-task-
force-coalition-leading-substance-abuse 
 

http://substancea
buse.az.gov/sites/
default/files/files/s
ubstance_abuse_t
ask_force_final_0.
pdf 
 

    

AR http://www.healt
hy.arkansas.gov/P
ages/default.aspx 
 

http://www.arkansashouse.org/committees/838/TASK
%20FORCE%20ON%20SUBSTANCE%20ABUSE%20TREA
TMENT%20SERVICES 
 

N/A 

    

CA https://www.cdph
.ca.gov/ 
 

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CCDPHP/DCDIC/S
ACB/Pages/StatewidePrescriptionOpioidMisuseandOve
rdosePreventionWorkgroup.aspx 
 

https://archive.cd
ph.ca.gov/Docume
nts/CAOpioidPreve
ntionStrategies062
72016.pdf 
 

    

CT http://www.ct.gov
/dph/site/default.
asp 
 

N/A http://www.ct.g
ov/dmhas/lib/d
mhas/publication
s/core_initiative1
0.6.16.pdf 

    

DE http://www.dhss.
delaware.gov/dhs

http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/pdachome.html 
 

http://dhss.delawa
re.gov/dhcc/files/o
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https://archive.cdph.ca.gov/Documents/CAOpioidPreventionStrategies06272016.pdf
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http://www.ct.gov/dmhas/lib/dmhas/publications/core_initiative10.6.16.pdf
http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/index.html
http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/index.html
http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/pdachome.html
http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhcc/files/opiodpresentation_03022017.pdf
http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhcc/files/opiodpresentation_03022017.pdf
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State Link to Health 
Department 

Link to Task Force 
(if available) 

Link to 
Recommendations 

(if available) 

s/dph/index.html 
 

piodpresentation_
03022017.pdf 
 

    

FL http://www.florid
ahealth.gov/ 
 

http://myfloridalegal.com/pages.nsf/Main/CFC9846F8
D7790FC85257A10004AE67E 
 

http://myfloridale
gal.com/webfiles.n
sf/WF/RMAS-
94LJPF/$file/State
wide_Task_Force_
on_Prescription_D
rug_Abuse_and_N
ewborns_Final_Re
port.pdf 
 

    

GA https://dph.georgi
a.gov/ 
 

N/A http://www.senat
e.ga.gov/sro/Docu
ments/StudyCom
mRpts/OpioidsApp
endix.pdf 
 

    

HI http://health.haw
aii.gov/ 
 

N/A N/A 

    

ID http://healthandw
elfare.idaho.gov/ 
 

N/A N/A 

    

IL http://www.dph.il
linois.gov/ 
 

http://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-
services/prevention-wellness/prescription-opioids-and-
heroin/illinois-plan 
 

N/A 

    

IN http://www.in.gov
/isdh/ 
 

http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/about.html 
 

http://www.in.gov
/bitterpill/files/FIN
AL%20Four%20Yea
rs%20In%20Action
%20Report%20-
%20OAG%20Cover
change%20final.pd
f 
 

http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/index.html
http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhcc/files/opiodpresentation_03022017.pdf
http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhcc/files/opiodpresentation_03022017.pdf
http://www.floridahealth.gov/
http://www.floridahealth.gov/
http://myfloridalegal.com/pages.nsf/Main/CFC9846F8D7790FC85257A10004AE67E
http://myfloridalegal.com/pages.nsf/Main/CFC9846F8D7790FC85257A10004AE67E
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
http://myfloridalegal.com/webfiles.nsf/WF/RMAS-94LJPF/$file/Statewide_Task_Force_on_Prescription_Drug_Abuse_and_Newborns_Final_Report.pdf
https://dph.georgia.gov/
https://dph.georgia.gov/
http://www.senate.ga.gov/sro/Documents/StudyCommRpts/OpioidsAppendix.pdf
http://www.senate.ga.gov/sro/Documents/StudyCommRpts/OpioidsAppendix.pdf
http://www.senate.ga.gov/sro/Documents/StudyCommRpts/OpioidsAppendix.pdf
http://www.senate.ga.gov/sro/Documents/StudyCommRpts/OpioidsAppendix.pdf
http://www.senate.ga.gov/sro/Documents/StudyCommRpts/OpioidsAppendix.pdf
http://health.hawaii.gov/
http://health.hawaii.gov/
http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
http://www.dph.illinois.gov/
http://www.dph.illinois.gov/
http://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/prevention-wellness/prescription-opioids-and-heroin/illinois-plan
http://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/prevention-wellness/prescription-opioids-and-heroin/illinois-plan
http://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/prevention-wellness/prescription-opioids-and-heroin/illinois-plan
http://www.in.gov/isdh/
http://www.in.gov/isdh/
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/about.html
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/files/FINAL%20Four%20Years%20In%20Action%20Report%20-%20OAG%20Coverchange%20final.pdf
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/files/FINAL%20Four%20Years%20In%20Action%20Report%20-%20OAG%20Coverchange%20final.pdf
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/files/FINAL%20Four%20Years%20In%20Action%20Report%20-%20OAG%20Coverchange%20final.pdf
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/files/FINAL%20Four%20Years%20In%20Action%20Report%20-%20OAG%20Coverchange%20final.pdf
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/files/FINAL%20Four%20Years%20In%20Action%20Report%20-%20OAG%20Coverchange%20final.pdf
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/files/FINAL%20Four%20Years%20In%20Action%20Report%20-%20OAG%20Coverchange%20final.pdf
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/files/FINAL%20Four%20Years%20In%20Action%20Report%20-%20OAG%20Coverchange%20final.pdf
http://www.in.gov/bitterpill/files/FINAL%20Four%20Years%20In%20Action%20Report%20-%20OAG%20Coverchange%20final.pdf
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State Link to Health 
Department 

Link to Task Force 
(if available) 

Link to 
Recommendations 

(if available) 

    

IA https://idph.iowa.
gov/ 
 

N/A N/A 

    

KS http://www.kdhek
s.gov/ 
 

N/A N/A 

    

KY http://chfs.ky.gov
/ 
 

https://odcp.ky.gov/Pages/About-Us.aspx 
 

N/A 

    

LA http://www.dhh.l
ouisiana.gov/ 
 

http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/page/2581 
 

N/A 

    

ME http://www.main
e.gov/dhhs/ 
 

http://www.maine.gov/legis/opla/OpioidTaskForce.ht
m 
 

http://www.maine
.gov/legis/opla/OT
FFINALInterimRep
ortrevised51517.p
df 
 

    

MD http://msa.maryla
nd.gov/msa/mdm
anual/16dhmh/ht
ml/16agenph.html 
 

http://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/home/heroin
-and-opioid-emergency-task-force/reports/ 
 

https://governor.
maryland.gov/ltgo
vernor/wp-
content/uploads/si
tes/2/2015/12/Her
oin-Opioid-
Emergency-Task-
Force-Final-
Report.pdf 
 

    

MA http://www.mass.
gov/eohhs/ 
 

http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/commissions-and-
initiatives/opioid-addiction/opioid-working-group/ 
 

http://www.mass.
gov/eohhs/docs/d
ph/stop-
addiction/recomm
endations-of-the-
governors-opioid-
working-group.pdf 
 

    

https://idph.iowa.gov/
https://idph.iowa.gov/
http://www.kdheks.gov/
http://www.kdheks.gov/
http://chfs.ky.gov/
http://chfs.ky.gov/
https://odcp.ky.gov/Pages/About-Us.aspx
http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/
http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/
http://www.dhh.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/page/2581
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/
http://www.maine.gov/legis/opla/OpioidTaskForce.htm
http://www.maine.gov/legis/opla/OpioidTaskForce.htm
http://www.maine.gov/legis/opla/OTFFINALInterimReportrevised51517.pdf
http://www.maine.gov/legis/opla/OTFFINALInterimReportrevised51517.pdf
http://www.maine.gov/legis/opla/OTFFINALInterimReportrevised51517.pdf
http://www.maine.gov/legis/opla/OTFFINALInterimReportrevised51517.pdf
http://www.maine.gov/legis/opla/OTFFINALInterimReportrevised51517.pdf
http://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/16dhmh/html/16agenph.html
http://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/16dhmh/html/16agenph.html
http://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/16dhmh/html/16agenph.html
http://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/16dhmh/html/16agenph.html
http://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/home/heroin-and-opioid-emergency-task-force/reports/
http://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/home/heroin-and-opioid-emergency-task-force/reports/
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
https://governor.maryland.gov/ltgovernor/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2015/12/Heroin-Opioid-Emergency-Task-Force-Final-Report.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/commissions-and-initiatives/opioid-addiction/opioid-working-group/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/commissions-and-initiatives/opioid-addiction/opioid-working-group/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/docs/dph/stop-addiction/recommendations-of-the-governors-opioid-working-group.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/docs/dph/stop-addiction/recommendations-of-the-governors-opioid-working-group.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/docs/dph/stop-addiction/recommendations-of-the-governors-opioid-working-group.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/docs/dph/stop-addiction/recommendations-of-the-governors-opioid-working-group.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/docs/dph/stop-addiction/recommendations-of-the-governors-opioid-working-group.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/docs/dph/stop-addiction/recommendations-of-the-governors-opioid-working-group.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/docs/dph/stop-addiction/recommendations-of-the-governors-opioid-working-group.pdf
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State Link to Health 
Department 

Link to Task Force 
(if available) 

Link to 
Recommendations 

(if available) 

MI http://www.michi
gan.gov/mdhhs/ 
 

http://www.michigan.gov/snyder/0,4668,7-277-73341-
364552--,00.html 
 

https://www.michi
ganprosecutor.org
/files/PAAM/Exter
nal/Presciption_Dr
ug_and_Opioid_Ta
sk_Force_Report_
504140_7.pdf 
 

    

MN https://mn.gov/dh
s/ 
 

https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-
initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-
programs/opioid-work-group/ 
 

https://mn.gov/dh
s/partners-and-
providers/news-
initiatives-reports-
workgroups/minn
esota-health-care-
programs/opioid-
work-group/#5 
 

    

MS http://www.msdh
.state.ms.us/ 

 

http://www.sos.ms.gov/Education-
Publications/ExecutiveOrders/1388.pdf 
 

N/A 

    

MO https://www.mo.g
ov/health/public-

health/ 
 

https://governor.mo.gov/news/archive/governor-
greitens-takes-action-address-opioid-epidemic 
 

N/A 

    

MT http://dphhs.mt.g
ov/ 
 

N/A N/A 

    

NE http://dhhs.ne.go
v/Pages/default.as
px 
 

N/A N/A 

    

NV http://dpbh.nv.go
v/ 
 

http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/
Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/Docs/Final%20Summit%20Rep
ort.pdf 
 

http://dpbh.nv.go
v/uploadedFiles/d
pbhnvgov/content
/Programs/Clinical
SAPTA/State%20of
%20Nevada%20Pla
n%20to%20Reduc

http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/
http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/
http://www.michigan.gov/snyder/0,4668,7-277-73341-364552--,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/snyder/0,4668,7-277-73341-364552--,00.html
https://www.michiganprosecutor.org/files/PAAM/External/Presciption_Drug_and_Opioid_Task_Force_Report_504140_7.pdf
https://www.michiganprosecutor.org/files/PAAM/External/Presciption_Drug_and_Opioid_Task_Force_Report_504140_7.pdf
https://www.michiganprosecutor.org/files/PAAM/External/Presciption_Drug_and_Opioid_Task_Force_Report_504140_7.pdf
https://www.michiganprosecutor.org/files/PAAM/External/Presciption_Drug_and_Opioid_Task_Force_Report_504140_7.pdf
https://www.michiganprosecutor.org/files/PAAM/External/Presciption_Drug_and_Opioid_Task_Force_Report_504140_7.pdf
https://www.michiganprosecutor.org/files/PAAM/External/Presciption_Drug_and_Opioid_Task_Force_Report_504140_7.pdf
https://www.michiganprosecutor.org/files/PAAM/External/Presciption_Drug_and_Opioid_Task_Force_Report_504140_7.pdf
https://mn.gov/dhs/
https://mn.gov/dhs/
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/#5
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/#5
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/#5
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/#5
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/#5
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/#5
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/#5
https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/news-initiatives-reports-workgroups/minnesota-health-care-programs/opioid-work-group/#5
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/
http://www.sos.ms.gov/Education-Publications/ExecutiveOrders/1388.pdf
http://www.sos.ms.gov/Education-Publications/ExecutiveOrders/1388.pdf
https://www.mo.gov/health/public-health/
https://www.mo.gov/health/public-health/
https://www.mo.gov/health/public-health/
https://governor.mo.gov/news/archive/governor-greitens-takes-action-address-opioid-epidemic
https://governor.mo.gov/news/archive/governor-greitens-takes-action-address-opioid-epidemic
http://dphhs.mt.gov/
http://dphhs.mt.gov/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dpbh.nv.gov/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/Docs/Final%20Summit%20Report.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/Docs/Final%20Summit%20Report.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/Docs/Final%20Summit%20Report.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
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State Link to Health 
Department 

Link to Task Force 
(if available) 

Link to 
Recommendations 

(if available) 

e%20Prescription
%20Drug%20Abus
e.pdf 
 

    

NH http://www.dhhs.
nh.gov/ 
 

http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/documents/state
-response-opioid-crisis.pdf 
 

http://1viuw040k2
mx3a7mwz1lwva5.
wpengine.netdna-
cdn.com/wp-
content/uploads/2
017/03/Governors
-Commission-Mid-
Yr-report-final.pdf 
 

    

NJ http://www.state.
nj.us/health/ 
 

N/A http://gcada.nj.go
v/policy/master/d
ocuments/2014_T
askForce_Report.p
df 
 

    

 
 
NM 

 
 
https://nmhealth.
org/ 
 

 
 
 
N/A 

 
https://www.googl
e.com/url?sa=t&rc
t=j&q=&esrc=s&so
urce=web&cd=1&c
ad= 
rja&uact=8&ved=0
ahUKEwihkYrZh8v
VAhVIl1QKHcVBD8
MQFggnMAA&url=
https%3A%2F%2F
www.nmlegis.gov
%2Flcs%2Fhandou
ts%2FCJRS%25200
52814%2520Item
%25202%2520HM
14%2520Report.p
df&usg=AFQjCNGt
gtZwx9mfWgI8JrQ
Gd_CYtgL0Ow 

    

NY http://www.healt https://www.ny.gov/programs/governor-cuomos-task- https://www.gove

http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbhnvgov/content/Programs/ClinicalSAPTA/State%20of%20Nevada%20Plan%20to%20Reduce%20Prescription%20Drug%20Abuse.pdf
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/documents/state-response-opioid-crisis.pdf
http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/documents/state-response-opioid-crisis.pdf
http://1viuw040k2mx3a7mwz1lwva5.wpengine.netdna-cdn.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Governors-Commission-Mid-Yr-report-final.pdf
http://1viuw040k2mx3a7mwz1lwva5.wpengine.netdna-cdn.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Governors-Commission-Mid-Yr-report-final.pdf
http://1viuw040k2mx3a7mwz1lwva5.wpengine.netdna-cdn.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Governors-Commission-Mid-Yr-report-final.pdf
http://1viuw040k2mx3a7mwz1lwva5.wpengine.netdna-cdn.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Governors-Commission-Mid-Yr-report-final.pdf
http://1viuw040k2mx3a7mwz1lwva5.wpengine.netdna-cdn.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Governors-Commission-Mid-Yr-report-final.pdf
http://1viuw040k2mx3a7mwz1lwva5.wpengine.netdna-cdn.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Governors-Commission-Mid-Yr-report-final.pdf
http://1viuw040k2mx3a7mwz1lwva5.wpengine.netdna-cdn.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Governors-Commission-Mid-Yr-report-final.pdf
http://1viuw040k2mx3a7mwz1lwva5.wpengine.netdna-cdn.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/Governors-Commission-Mid-Yr-report-final.pdf
http://www.state.nj.us/health/
http://www.state.nj.us/health/
http://gcada.nj.gov/policy/master/documents/2014_TaskForce_Report.pdf
http://gcada.nj.gov/policy/master/documents/2014_TaskForce_Report.pdf
http://gcada.nj.gov/policy/master/documents/2014_TaskForce_Report.pdf
http://gcada.nj.gov/policy/master/documents/2014_TaskForce_Report.pdf
http://gcada.nj.gov/policy/master/documents/2014_TaskForce_Report.pdf
https://nmhealth.org/
https://nmhealth.org/
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
https://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/handouts/CJRS%20052814%20Item%202%20HM14%20Report.pdf
http://www.health.ny.gov/
https://www.ny.gov/programs/governor-cuomos-task-force-combat-heroin
https://www.governor.ny.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/HeroinTaskForceReport_3.pdf
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State Link to Health 
Department 

Link to Task Force 
(if available) 

Link to 
Recommendations 

(if available) 

h.ny.gov/ 
 

force-combat-heroin 
 

rnor.ny.gov/sites/g
overnor.ny.gov/fil
es/atoms/files/Her
oinTaskForceRepo
rt_3.pdf 
 

    

NC http://publichealt
h.nc.gov/ 
 

https://www.ncdhhs.gov/opioids 
 

https://ncdhhs.s3.
amazonaws.com/s
3fs-
public/NC%20Opio
id%20Action%20Pl
an%206-23-
2017.pdf 
 
http://governorsin
stitute.org/opioid/ 
 

    

ND https://www.ndhe
alth.gov/ 
 

  

    

OH https://www.odh.
ohio.gov/ 
 

http://fightingopiateabuse.ohio.gov/ 
 

http://fightingopia
teabuse.ohio.gov/I
nitiatives 
 

    

OK https://www.ok.g
ov/health/ 
 

https://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Injury_P
revention_Service/Drug_Overdose/Opioid_Prescribing_
Guidelines/index.html 
 

https://www.ok.go
v/health2/docume
nts/UP_Rx_Abuse_
Prevention_State_
Plan_2016.pdf 
 

    

OR http://www.orego
n.gov/oha/PH/pag
es/index.aspx 
 

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNES
S/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Pages/index.aspx 
 

http://www.orego
n.gov/oha/PH/PRE
VENTIONWELLNES
S/SUBSTANCEUSE/
OPIOIDS/Documen
ts/prescription-
drug-overdose-
state-plan.pdf 
 

http://www.health.ny.gov/
https://www.ny.gov/programs/governor-cuomos-task-force-combat-heroin
https://www.governor.ny.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/HeroinTaskForceReport_3.pdf
https://www.governor.ny.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/HeroinTaskForceReport_3.pdf
https://www.governor.ny.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/HeroinTaskForceReport_3.pdf
https://www.governor.ny.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/HeroinTaskForceReport_3.pdf
https://www.governor.ny.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/HeroinTaskForceReport_3.pdf
http://publichealth.nc.gov/
http://publichealth.nc.gov/
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/opioids
https://ncdhhs.s3.amazonaws.com/s3fs-public/NC%20Opioid%20Action%20Plan%206-23-2017.pdf
https://ncdhhs.s3.amazonaws.com/s3fs-public/NC%20Opioid%20Action%20Plan%206-23-2017.pdf
https://ncdhhs.s3.amazonaws.com/s3fs-public/NC%20Opioid%20Action%20Plan%206-23-2017.pdf
https://ncdhhs.s3.amazonaws.com/s3fs-public/NC%20Opioid%20Action%20Plan%206-23-2017.pdf
https://ncdhhs.s3.amazonaws.com/s3fs-public/NC%20Opioid%20Action%20Plan%206-23-2017.pdf
https://ncdhhs.s3.amazonaws.com/s3fs-public/NC%20Opioid%20Action%20Plan%206-23-2017.pdf
https://ncdhhs.s3.amazonaws.com/s3fs-public/NC%20Opioid%20Action%20Plan%206-23-2017.pdf
http://governorsinstitute.org/opioid/
http://governorsinstitute.org/opioid/
https://www.ndhealth.gov/
https://www.ndhealth.gov/
https://www.odh.ohio.gov/
https://www.odh.ohio.gov/
http://fightingopiateabuse.ohio.gov/
http://fightingopiateabuse.ohio.gov/Initiatives
http://fightingopiateabuse.ohio.gov/Initiatives
http://fightingopiateabuse.ohio.gov/Initiatives
https://www.ok.gov/health/
https://www.ok.gov/health/
https://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Injury_Prevention_Service/Drug_Overdose/Opioid_Prescribing_Guidelines/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Injury_Prevention_Service/Drug_Overdose/Opioid_Prescribing_Guidelines/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Injury_Prevention_Service/Drug_Overdose/Opioid_Prescribing_Guidelines/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/health2/documents/UP_Rx_Abuse_Prevention_State_Plan_2016.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/health2/documents/UP_Rx_Abuse_Prevention_State_Plan_2016.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/health2/documents/UP_Rx_Abuse_Prevention_State_Plan_2016.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/health2/documents/UP_Rx_Abuse_Prevention_State_Plan_2016.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/health2/documents/UP_Rx_Abuse_Prevention_State_Plan_2016.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Documents/prescription-drug-overdose-state-plan.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Documents/prescription-drug-overdose-state-plan.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Documents/prescription-drug-overdose-state-plan.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Documents/prescription-drug-overdose-state-plan.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Documents/prescription-drug-overdose-state-plan.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Documents/prescription-drug-overdose-state-plan.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Documents/prescription-drug-overdose-state-plan.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PREVENTIONWELLNESS/SUBSTANCEUSE/OPIOIDS/Documents/prescription-drug-overdose-state-plan.pdf
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State Link to Health 
Department 

Link to Task Force 
(if available) 

Link to 
Recommendations 

(if available) 

    

PA http://www.healt
h.pa.gov/Pages/de
fault.aspx#.WYticd
KGNOQ 
 

http://www.health.pa.gov/My%20Health/Diseases%20
and%20Conditions/M-
P/opioids/Pages/default.aspx#.WYtijtKGNOQ 
 

 

    

RI http://www.healt
h.state.ri.us/ 
 

http://preventoverdoseri.org/ 
 

http://preventover
doseri.org/our-
action-plan/ 
 

    

SC http://www.scdhe
c.gov/ 
 

http://www.dhec.sc.gov/Health/Opioids/ 
 

 

    

SD https://doh.sd.gov
/ 
 

https://doh.sd.gov/news/Opioid.aspx 
 

https://doh.sd.gov
/documents/news
/OpioidEvaluation
Draft.pdf 
 

    

TN https://www.tn.g
ov/health 
 

http://www.tncoalitions.org/ 
 

https://www.tn.go
v/health/topic/pd
o-resources 
 

    

TX http://www.dshs.t
exas.gov/ 
 

  

    

UT https://health.uta
h.gov/ 
 

new task force formed in 2017 
 

http://www.health
.utah.gov/vipp/top
ics/prescription-
drug-overdoses/ 
 

    

VT http://www.healt
hvermont.gov/ 
 

http://www.healthvermont.gov/alcohol-
drugs/professionals/resources-patients-and-providers 
 

http://www.health
vermont.gov/score
card-opioids 
 

    

VA http://www.vdh.vi
rginia.gov/ 

http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/commissioner/opioid-
addiction-in-virginia/ 

http://www.vdh.vi
rginia.gov/data/op

http://www.health.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.WYticdKGNOQ
http://www.health.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.WYticdKGNOQ
http://www.health.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.WYticdKGNOQ
http://www.health.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.WYticdKGNOQ
http://www.health.pa.gov/My%20Health/Diseases%20and%20Conditions/M-P/opioids/Pages/default.aspx#.WYtijtKGNOQ
http://www.health.pa.gov/My%20Health/Diseases%20and%20Conditions/M-P/opioids/Pages/default.aspx#.WYtijtKGNOQ
http://www.health.pa.gov/My%20Health/Diseases%20and%20Conditions/M-P/opioids/Pages/default.aspx#.WYtijtKGNOQ
http://www.health.state.ri.us/
http://www.health.state.ri.us/
http://preventoverdoseri.org/
http://preventoverdoseri.org/our-action-plan/
http://preventoverdoseri.org/our-action-plan/
http://preventoverdoseri.org/our-action-plan/
http://www.scdhec.gov/
http://www.scdhec.gov/
http://www.dhec.sc.gov/Health/Opioids/
https://doh.sd.gov/
https://doh.sd.gov/
https://doh.sd.gov/news/Opioid.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/documents/news/OpioidEvaluationDraft.pdf
https://doh.sd.gov/documents/news/OpioidEvaluationDraft.pdf
https://doh.sd.gov/documents/news/OpioidEvaluationDraft.pdf
https://doh.sd.gov/documents/news/OpioidEvaluationDraft.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/health
https://www.tn.gov/health
http://www.tncoalitions.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/topic/pdo-resources
https://www.tn.gov/health/topic/pdo-resources
https://www.tn.gov/health/topic/pdo-resources
http://www.dshs.texas.gov/
http://www.dshs.texas.gov/
https://health.utah.gov/
https://health.utah.gov/
http://www.health.utah.gov/vipp/topics/prescription-drug-overdoses/
http://www.health.utah.gov/vipp/topics/prescription-drug-overdoses/
http://www.health.utah.gov/vipp/topics/prescription-drug-overdoses/
http://www.health.utah.gov/vipp/topics/prescription-drug-overdoses/
http://www.healthvermont.gov/
http://www.healthvermont.gov/
http://www.healthvermont.gov/alcohol-drugs/professionals/resources-patients-and-providers
http://www.healthvermont.gov/alcohol-drugs/professionals/resources-patients-and-providers
http://www.healthvermont.gov/scorecard-opioids
http://www.healthvermont.gov/scorecard-opioids
http://www.healthvermont.gov/scorecard-opioids
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/commissioner/opioid-addiction-in-virginia/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/commissioner/opioid-addiction-in-virginia/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/data/opioid-overdose/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/data/opioid-overdose/
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Recommendations 

(if available) 

  
 

ioid-overdose/ 
 
 

    

WA http://www.doh.
wa.gov/ 
 

http://www.doh.wa.gov/YouandYourFamily/Poisoninga
ndDrugOverdose/OpioidMisuseandOverdosePreventio
n 
 

http://stopoverdo
se.org/docs/State
ODResponsePlan2
017.pdf 
 

WV http://www.dhhr.
wv.gov/Pages/def
ault.aspx 
 

http://governorssubstanceabusetaskforceswv.com/ 
 

http://governorssu
bstanceabusetaskf
orceswv.com/reso
urces.php 
 

    

WI https://www.dhs.
wisconsin.gov/ 
 

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/opioids/index.htm 
 

https://hope.wi.go
v/Documents/Rep
ortOnCombatingO
pioidAbuse.pdf 
 

    

WY https://health.wy
o.gov/ 
 

https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substa
nceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/ 
 
 

https://health.wyo
.gov/publichealth/
prevention/substa
nceabuseandsuicid
e/opioid-
information-
wyoming/opioid-
abuse-data-
resources/ 
 
 

 

http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/data/opioid-overdose/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/YouandYourFamily/PoisoningandDrugOverdose/OpioidMisuseandOverdosePrevention
http://www.doh.wa.gov/YouandYourFamily/PoisoningandDrugOverdose/OpioidMisuseandOverdosePrevention
http://www.doh.wa.gov/YouandYourFamily/PoisoningandDrugOverdose/OpioidMisuseandOverdosePrevention
http://stopoverdose.org/docs/StateODResponsePlan2017.pdf
http://stopoverdose.org/docs/StateODResponsePlan2017.pdf
http://stopoverdose.org/docs/StateODResponsePlan2017.pdf
http://stopoverdose.org/docs/StateODResponsePlan2017.pdf
http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://governorssubstanceabusetaskforceswv.com/
http://governorssubstanceabusetaskforceswv.com/resources.php
http://governorssubstanceabusetaskforceswv.com/resources.php
http://governorssubstanceabusetaskforceswv.com/resources.php
http://governorssubstanceabusetaskforceswv.com/resources.php
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/opioids/index.htm
https://hope.wi.gov/Documents/ReportOnCombatingOpioidAbuse.pdf
https://hope.wi.gov/Documents/ReportOnCombatingOpioidAbuse.pdf
https://hope.wi.gov/Documents/ReportOnCombatingOpioidAbuse.pdf
https://hope.wi.gov/Documents/ReportOnCombatingOpioidAbuse.pdf
https://health.wyo.gov/
https://health.wyo.gov/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/prevention/substanceabuseandsuicide/opioid-information-wyoming/opioid-abuse-data-resources/



